STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY sno MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR ot o 100 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
April 19, 1535 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

{505) B27-5800

, , Re: CASE NO. €536
Mr. We J. Holcomk ORDER NO R—FE£5
Listrict Maracer )
Atoco Production Company Applicant:

Fetrolewn Ceiuter Building
531 Airport Drive Amoco Production Company
Farmington, New Mexico 87401
Dear Sir:

Egclo;ed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Sincerely, s
S

N2 szfghﬂofﬁy 4

R. L. STAMETS
Director

RLS/£d

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 2CD X
Artesia OCD X
Aztec JCD X

Other _




CAMPBELL & BLACK. r.A.

LA WYERS

SATY N TAMPBE .
BFLCI L ScACA
MIZTHAZ ., 5 TAMPBEL_
Lo A E CAR=
SERASTCRD T BERGE
. SUCTT AALL
FETE S N -VES
LCJRCE. 4 MARTINEZ

Mr. R. lL.. Stamets, Director

0il Consiervation Division

New Mex:co Department of Energy
and Minerals

Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

LI {._

JEFFERSON PLACE
SU TE - 'C NORTH GUADALUPE
SOST CFF CE BOX 22C8
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
TELEFHONE (305 988-442|

TE_ECO=IER: (3051 283-6C423

March 19, 1985

OIL oy
l\lbtr(VAl/O/‘v‘ Otvisy
) 0/‘:‘

Re: O01i!. Conservation Division Cases 8536, 8537, 8538, 8539,

85«0, 8541, 8542, 8543, 8544:

Applications of Amoco

Production Company for Unorthodox 0il Well Locations,

San Juan County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr Stamets:

Amoco Production Company requests that each of the above-
referenced cases scheduled for hearing on March 27, 1985, be

continued to the Examiner hearings scheduled for April 10, 1985.

Your attention to this request is appreciated.

WFC/cv

cc: Mr. Gary L. Paulson

Very truly yours

William F. Carr



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIJ BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO B7410
(505) 334-8178

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
DATE____ $— /- %'S

RE: Proposed MC
Proposed DHC
Proposed NSL A~
Proposed SWD
Proposed WFX
Proposed PMX

Gentlemer:

| have erxemined the application dated YRV ?75

/ .
for the jﬁéﬂé(ﬁ C:,C,Q,7/2222f C-y3-250+F
Operator Lease and Well No. Unit, S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

T IV AR/ -

Yours trily,

e




